.}eremz Williams

From: maccars@gmx.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 10:08 AM
To: Jeremy Williams

Subject: RE: vehicle spec sheets

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Jeremy,

Thank you for sending these. I've gone over all of them, and your calculations are — as usual — correct. These all total
$550,449.70, as set out in your previous message.

| do document one change: A3 is a Tahoe PPV which was originally sent in as Black, but you have changed the color to
White.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if you need more information.

Thank you for your business.

Pat McCarthy
Fleet & Government Manager
Rogers Dabbs Chewrolet, Inc.

GINCE 19g,

ROGERS == DABBS

e CHEVROLET ——eee—

601.825.2277

601.825.9031 Fax
800.489.2070 Toll Free
601.955.0510 Cell
maccars@rogersdabbs.com
www.rogersdabbs.com
www.chewnmac.com

NOTICE: If you have received this communicationin error, pleaseadvise the senderby reply e-mail and
immediately delete the messageand any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents.



From: Jeremy Williams <jeremyw@madison-co.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:38 PM

To: maccars@gmx.com

Subject: FW: vehicle spec sheets

Jeremy Williams
Chief Deputy

Madison County Sheriff’s Department
2941 Hwy 51 Canton, MS 39046
Office Phone: 601-855-0715

Fax: 601-855-0779

This Email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally privileged.
The information contained in this Email is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above.If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited by
the Madison County Sheriff's Department. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify
our office by telephone at 601-855-0715, and destroy the original message.

From: Jeremy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:36 PM

To: 'maccars@rogersdabbs.com' <maccars@rogersdabbs.com>
Subject: vehicle spec sheets

Pat:

Attached are spec sheets for 16 new vehicles.

10 PPV Tahoes in patrol specs

3 PPV Tahoes in varied unmarked specs
1 SSV Tahoe

2 SSV Silverados

Total costs that I calculated with the listed options is $550,449.70
2



Let me know if you agree with the calculation and if so I will submit a requisition for the July
6" Board of Supervisors meeting and should have a purchase order that day or the next day.

Thanks,

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



Pﬂ-i'r‘o\ 3 1O vewicles

STANDARD/OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT FORM

DESCRIPTION: SUV Large Utility 2 WD, Police Pursuit

VENDOR: Rogers Dabbs Chevrolet Miles per Gallon Contract No: 8200053669 E-Mail:

ITEM NO.: 071-80-07010-5 City 16 Rogers-Dabbs Chevrolet Hummer maccars@rogersdabbs.com

MAKE/MODEL Chevralet Pursuit Tahoe CC10706 Hwy 20 1501 W. Government Street Phone: 601-825-2277

ENGINE: 5.3L V8 355HP Unrestricted Combined 18 Brandon, MS 39042 Toll Free: 800-489-2070

PRICE INCLUDING TITLE FEE: $34,430.00 2021 Pat McCarthy Fax: 601-825-9031

LIST FACTORY COLORS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE: INTERIOR TR|M

ite Graywood Met. < Jet Black Cloth )
ac Midnight Blue Met.
ilver lce Met. Empire Beige Met.

Shadow Gray Met. REQ.

ITEM OPTION DEALER REQ OPT OPTION DEALER OPTION

List optional engines: CODE COST CODE ITEM CODE COST CODE

N/A Key, Common for entire fleet 6J4 $50.05

List optional engines: Dome Light, Front, Interior, Red/\White 6C7 $154.70
Carpet, Full Floor B30 $177.45
Remote Keyless Entry Pkg (4 extra remoles) AMF $68.25
Remote Start System BTV $273.00

Drive: Front Wheel Rear wheel All Wheel as req and shown on bid form RWD Recovery Hooks, Front V76 $45.50

Air conditioner INC DRL/Auto Headlight Control Delete 9G8 $45.50

Power Windows and Locks INC Wiring, Auxillary Speaker WX7 $54.60

Speed Control INC Safety Pkg - Adds /Auto Emergency Braking, PQA $359.45

Front License Plate Bracket INC Lane Keep Assist, Fwd Collision Alert,

Automatic Transmission INC Front Pedestrian Braking, Following

Cloth Seats Front & Rear INC Distance Indicator.

Full Size Spare INC Seats, Front Bucket w/Console A50 $318.50 PQA

Spotlight: &' left side windshield pillar mounted factory installed 7X3 INC Driver Side Spotlight Delete 7X3 <$728.00>

Radio AM/FM Stereo INC

Radio noise suppression package INC Note: Standard Tire is 275/55R20SL

Hands Free Capability INC on 20" x 9" Steel Wheel; No Other Wheel

Second Row Vinyl Seats 5T5 N/C Option is Available

Headlight Flasher System, Front/Rear, DRL Compatible 6J7 $45.50

Passenger Side Spotlight 7X2 $491.40 7X3

Rear Window Switchs, Inoperative 6N5 $51.87 ***Orders are now being accepted but production will

Rear Door Locks/handles, Inoperative 6N6 $56.42 not begin until January 2, 2021 with delivery expected

Wiring, Grille Lamps & Siren Speakers 6J3 $83.72 90-120 days later. ***

Wiring, Horn & Siren Circuit (Operates by Horn Press) 6J4 $50.05

Front Center Seat/console delete 5Y1 N/C

Special Paint, Solid, Red Hot/Midnight Blue only TGK $409.50 This Price Includes NHSTA Mandated Electronic Stability Control

Red Hot/Midnight Blue exterior body panels 5T4 $227.50 TGK

Base #734,430.006
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STANDARD/OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT FORM

DESCRIPTION: SUV Large Utility 2 WD, Police Pursuit
VENDOR: Rogers Dabbs Chevrolet

ITEM NO.: 071-80-07010-5

MAKE/MODEL Chevrolet Pursuit Tahoe CC10706
ENGINE: 5.3L V8 355HP Unrestricted

PRICE INCLUDING TITLE FEE: $34,430.00

2021

k%

Miles per Gallon Contract No: 8200053669 E-Mail:
City 16 Rogers-Dabbs Chevrolet Hummer maccars@rogersdabbs.com
Hwy 20 1501 W. Government Street Phone: 601-825-2277
Combined 18 Brandon, MS 39042 Toll Free: 800-489-2070
Pat McCarthy Fax: 601-825-9031

CTORY COLORS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE:
White Graywood Met.

IM
Jet Black Cloth

Bla Midnight Blue Met.
Silver Ice Met. Empire Beige Met.
Shadow Gray Met. REQ.
ITEM OPTION DEALER REQ OPT OPTION DEALER OPTION
List optional engines: CODE COST CODE ITEM CODE COST CODE
N/A Key, Common for entire fleet 6J4 $50.05
List optional engines: Dome Light, Front, Interior, Red/White 6C7 $154.70
Carpet, Full Floor B30 $177.45
Remote Keyless Entry Pkg (4 extra remotes) AMF $68.25
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
Spotlight: 6' left side windshield pillar mounted factory installed 7X3 INC Driver Side Spotlight Delete 7X3 <$728.00>
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
Rear Window Switchs, Inoperative BN5 $51.87 ***QOrders are now being accepted but production will
Rear Door Locks/handles, Inoperative BNB $56.42 not begin until January 2, 2021 with delivery expected
Wiring, Grille Lamps & Siren Speakers 6J3 $83.72 90-120 days later. ***
Wiring, Horn & Siren Circuit (Operates by Horn Press) 6J4 $50.05
Front Center Seat/console delete 5Y1 N/IC
Special Paint, Solid, Red Hot/Midnight Blue only TGK $409.50 This Price Includes NHSTA Mandated Electronic Stability Control
Red Hot/Midnight Blue exterior body panels 5T4 $227.50 TGK

RBase ®#34,420.00
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STANDARD/OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT FORM

A

5

DESCRIPTION: SUV Large Utility 2 WD, Police Pursuit
VENDOR: Rogers Dabbs Chevrolet Miles per Gallon Contract No: 8200053669 E-Mail:
ITEM NO.: 071-80-07010-5 City 16 Rogers-Dabbs Chevrolet Hummer maccars@rogersdabbs.com
MAKE/MODEL Chevrolet Pursuit Tahoe CC10708 Hwy 20 1501 W. Government Street Phone: 601-825-2277
ENGINE: 5.3L V8 355HP Unrestricted Combined 18 Brandon, MS 39042 Toll Free: 800-489-2070
PRICE INCLUDING TITLE FEE: $34,430.00 2021 Pat McCarthy Fax: 601-825-9031
LIST FACTORY COLORS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE: _INIERIOR-FRIM
ite Graywood Met. ( Jet Black Cloth)
Blac! Midnight Blue Met.
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
Spotlight: &' left side windshield pillar mounted factory installed X3 INC Driver Side Spotlight Delete 7X3 <$728.00>
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
Rear Window Switchs, Inoperative BN5 $51.87 ***Qrders are now being accepted but production will
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

Base ¥ 34,y30.00
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STANDARD/OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT FORM

A-

E-Mail:
maccars@rogersdabbs.com
Phone: 601-825-2277
Toll Free: 800-489-2070
Fax: 601-825-9031

DESCRIPTION: SUV Large Utility 2 WD, Police Pursuit

VENDOR: Rogers Dabbs Chevrolet Miles per Gallon Contract No: 8200053669

ITEM NO.: 071-80-07010-5 City 16 Rogers-Dabbs Chevrolet Hummer
MAKE/MODEL Chevrolet Pursuit Tahoe CC10706 Hwy 20 1501 W. Government Street
ENGINE: 5.3L V8 355HP Unrestricted Combined 18 Brandon, MS 39042

PRICE INCLUDING TITLE FEE: $34,430.00 2021 Pat McCarthy

LIST FACTORY COLORS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE: _INTERIOR TRIM

White Graywood Met.
Black Midnight Blue Met.
Silver Ice Met. Empire Beige Met.

¢ Jet Black Cloth?

[Shadow Gray Met_> REQ.
e OPTION DEALER REQ OPT OPTION DEALER OPTION
List optional engines: CODE COST CODE ITEM CODE COST CODE
N/A Key, Common for entire fleet 6J4 $50.05
List optional engines: Dome Light, Front, Interior, Red/White 6C7 $154.70
= Carpet, Full Floor B30 $177.45
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
Spotlight: &' left side windshield pillar mounted factory installed 7X3 INC Driver Side Spotlight Delete X3 <$728.00>
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
Rear Window Switchs, Inoperative BN5 $51.87 ***Orders are now being accepted but production will
Rear Door Locks/handles, Inoperative BN6 $56.42 not begin until January 2, 2021 with delivery expected
Wiring, Grille Lamps & Siren Speakers 6J3 $83.72 90-120 days later. ***
Wiring, Horn & Siren Circuit (Operates by Horn Press) 6J4 $50.05
Front Center Seat/console delete 6Y1 N/C
Special Paint, Solid, Red Hot/Midnight Blue only TGK $409.50 This Price Includes NHSTA Mandated Electronic Stability Control
Red Hot/Midnight Blue exterior body panels 5T4 $227.50 TGK
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Brse #35,35%.00 +

STANDARD/OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT FORM
DESCRIPTION: SUV Large Utility 4 WD, Special Service Vehicle
VENDOR: Rogers-Dabbs Chevrolet MPG Contract No: 8200053669 Pat McCarthy
ITEM NO.: 071-80-46250-4 City Rogers-Dabbs Chevrolet Hummer
MAKE/MODEL Chevrolet Tahoe SSV CK10706 Hwy 1501 W. Government Street Phone: 601-825-2277
ENGINE: 5.3L V8 355HP Combined Brandon, MS 39042 Toll Free: 800-489-2070
PRICE INCLUDING TITLE FEE: $35,858.00 2021 E-Mail: maccars@rogersdabbs  Fax:  601-825-9031
LIST FACTORY COLORS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE: INTERIOR TRIM::
White Graywood Met. ( Jet Black Cloth)

(Black> Midnight Blue Met.
Silver Ice Met. Empire Beige Met.
Shadow Gray Met. REQ.
ITEM OPTION DEALER REQ OPT OPTION DEALER OPTION
List optional engines: CODE COST CODE ITEM CODE COST CODE
5.3L V8 355 HP L84 STD Key, Common for Entire Fleet 6J4 $50.05
10 Speed Automatic Transmission MQC STD Dome Light, Front, Int. Red/White 6C7 $154.70
Air conditioning, front and rear INCL Carpet, Full Floor B30 $177.45
Dual Power Outside Rear View Mirrors INCL Remote Keyless Entry Pkg-4 Remotes AMF $68.25
Braking System, Anti-Lock INCL Remote Start System BTV $273.00
Radio, AM/FM w/CD INCL DRL/Auto H/L Control Delete 9G8 $45.50
Restraint System, Driver's Air Bag INCL Recovery Hooks V76 $45.50
Restraint System, Passenger's Air Bag INCL Wiring, Aux. Speaker WX7 $54.60
Cooling, Aux Trans Oil INCL Safety Package - Adds Auto Emer- PQA $359.45
Cooling, Maximum Engine INCL gency Braking, Lane Keep
Defroster, Rear Window INCL Assist, Fwd Collision Alert,
Clock, Digital INCL Front Pedestrian Braking,
Speed Control INCL Following Distance Indicator.
Steering Wheel, Tilt INCL Seats, Front Bucket w/Console A50 $318.50 PQA
Tire, Conventional Spare INCL
Stabilitrak Stability Control INCL
Headlight Flasher System F/R 6J7 |$ 45.50 Note: Standard Tire is 275/55R20SL
Driver Side Spotlight 7X3 $728.00 on 20" x 9" Steel Wheel; No Other
Passenger Side Spotlight TX2 $491.40 7X3 Wheel Option is Available.
Rear Door Locks/handles, Inoperative EN6 $56.42
Rear Window Switches, Inoperative BN5 $51.87 ***Qrders are now being accepted but production will
Wiring, Grille Lamps & Siren Spkrs. 6J3 $83.72 not begin until January 2, 2021 with delivery expected
Wiring, Horn/Siren Circuit (Horn Press) 6J4 $50.05 90-120 days later. ***
Front Center Seat/console Delete 5Y1 N/C
Special Paint, Solid, Red Hot/Blue Only TGK $409.50
Red Hot/ Mid. Blue ext. Body Panels 5T4 $227.50 TGK This Price Includes NHSTA Mandated Electronic Stability Control
Second Row Vinyl Seats 5T5 N/C
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STANDARD/OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT FORM
DESCRIPTION:

f-|

Pick-Up Truck, 4 Wheel Drive, Crew Cab, Special Service Vehicle

VENDOR: Rogers-Dabbs Chevrolet Miles Per Gallon Contract No:8200053669 E-Mail:

ITEM NO.: 072-02-111501 City 15 Rogers Dabbs Chevrolet, Inc. maccars@rogersdabbs.com
MAKE/MODEL Chevrolet Silverado 1500SSV Hwy 20|CK10543 1501 W. Government Street Phone: 601.825.2277
ENGINE: 5.3L V8 355HP Combined 17 Brandon, MS 39042 Toll Free: 800.489.2070

PRICE INCLUDING TITLE FEE:  $29,465.00 2021|Pat McCarthy Fax: 601.825.9031
[LIST FACTORY COLORS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE: INTERIOR TRIM: |

Summit White Satin Steel Met. < _Jet Black Cloth >

Black Shadow Gray Met. Dark Gray Vinyl

it

Silver lce Met. Oxford Brown Met. In an effort to be more efficient in government spending and to save

REQ. taxpayer dollars, this year's contract does not provide for any options

ITEM OPTION DEALER OPTION other than the ones listed on the Standard Equipment Form. Any

List optional engines: CODE COST CODE vehicles purchased that deviate from this list will be in viclation of State
N/A Contract bid requirements. If you need any equipment other than what

is listed on this form, you will need to follow normal purchasing
procedures.

NOTE: NO ADDITIONAL OPTIONS ARE ALLOWED ON THIS VEHICLE

Air Conditioning INC Bpse 4 3 ,4dLS.00

Braking System, Anti-Lock INC 4

Bumper, Rear Step INC ‘Bb ¢ go A £h S P\‘H&
Clock, Digital INC 192.00 VHlb chome bumper
Headliner, Cloth INC VI

Radio, AM/FM INC 319.Sp @FV FKWwenwmhel
Driver & Pass Air Bag INC .

Pwr Windows/Locks/Tilt/Cruise INC 19200 FARO Tinted LlassS
Transmission, Auto INC

Trailer tow w/ 4 pin harness INC —

Hands Free Capability INC

Front License Plate Bracket INC # 30 J 22 4 20

Skid Plates NZZ $136.50

Chrome Front Bumper V46 $182.00 VJH

Chrome Rear Bumper VJH Inc w/ V46

Aluminum Wheels Q5U $318.50

Dark Tinted Rear Glass AKO $182.00
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STANDARD/OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT FORM

DESCRIPTION: Pick-Up Truck, 4 Wheel Drive, Crew Cab, Special Service Vehicle

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

[LIST FACTORY COLORS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE: R TRIM: |

Summit White Satin Steel Met. ( Jet Black Cloth

Black Shadow Gray Met. Dark Gray Vinyl

Red Ho Northsky Blue Met.

Oxford Brown Met. In an effort to be more efficient in government spending and to save
REQ. taxpayer dollars, this year's contract does not provide for any options

ITEM OPTION DEALER OPTION other than the ones listed on the Standard Equipment Form. Any

List optional engines: CODE COST CODE vehicles purchased that deviate from this list will be in violation of State

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

Air Conditioning INC

Braking System, Anti-Lock INC Base # a9 ) H,S .00 .

Bumper, Rear Step INC I3l . So NZZ skd fld-k.&

Clock, Digital INC

Headliner, Cloth INC 193 -00 U Hlo theome

Radi bumpes

adio, AM/FM INC \Ia’ﬁ

Driver & Pass Air Bag INC .

Pwr Windows/Locks/Tilt/Cruise INC 31¥9.50 A5V A \""Mﬁm i<

Transmission, Auto INC

Trailer tow w/ 4 pin harness INC 172.00 AYRO +In*fc\'(f‘]“;"s

Hands Free Capability INC S

Front License Plate Bracket INC

Skid Plates NZZ $136.50 4 30 )3.‘3 %.00

Chrome Front Bumper V46 $182.00 | VJH

Chrome Rear Bumper VJH Inc w/ V46

Aluminum Wheels Q5U $318.50

Dark Tinted Rear Glass AKO $182.00




